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From:  2222222222 �.- ° a_- ; 2222222222j 
Sent: 06 March 2006 17:07 
To: [~ ~--.~ ~--.~i~-0_~Oie-~.~ ~--.~ ~--.~i 
CC: i               Code A               i i 
Subject: Expert Report R Baker 

Attachments: Expert Report R Baker doc 

<<Expert Report R Baker.doc>> 

Dear Professor BAKER 

Many thanks for your detailed report.. 

I can confirm that it meets our requirements.. 
I would anticipate receiving an indication from the CPS and Treasury Counsel by June 2006 as to whether there will 
be any criminal prosecution 

Could you please forward your final signed report to the Major Incident Room Fareham Police Statuion, Quay Street, 
FAREHAM Hampshire PO16 ONA with your invoice for any private hours expended if appropriate. 

David WILLIAMS 
Detective Superintendent. 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions 
expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, please 
notify us by telephone 

+44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 

All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 

to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. Replies to this email may be seen by employees other than the intended 
recipient. 


